Att Mr M Dempsey

Dear Sir

| act as the managing agent for Camden Lock Business Centre Limited the freeholders of Academic House. The
property has two tenants - Bauer Media Group and RNIB ( Royal National Institute of Blind People).

I refer to the planning application 2019/4014/P & 2019/4502/L._object to the application as

it will have an adverse effec The roof area on which the
Mted is schedule to be recovered this year.

and additional equipment is going to have a severe impact of the smooth operation of the
The street scene is going to be sorely affected by the installation on a building that has an architectural heritage.

There are a number of substantial residential blocks close by and the installation will be visible from those flats
overlooking Academic House.

The application should be rejected

Your faithfully







